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September 20, 2022 

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

Project Title: Roadway Improvements to NE 151 Street from East of Railroad Tracks to 
Bay Vista Boulevard 

Project No.: 20210092 (Capital) 

RFI from Mr. Gilbert A. Caamano, JVA Engineering Contractor Inc.; dated September 21, 
2021. (attached)  

QUESTION: 1) Are there any contaminated sites that would prevent dewatering? What
method of installation should the contractor use if dewatering cannot be
done?

RESPONSE: 1) There are contaminated sites. Dewatering is means and methods for
the contractor to determine.

QUESTION: 2) At what stage of permitting are the deep wells?

RESPONSE: 2) Notice of Permit to construct was issued by FDEP 5/21/21.

QUESTION: 3) Are there permitting requirements to enter the low area adjacent to the
gravity walls?

RESPONSE: 3) The contractor shall stay within the wetland limits.

QUESTION: 4) Is there any removal & disposal of contaminated soil to be done?

RESPONSE: 4) Yes it is.

QUESTION: 5) Army corps of engineers permit expired in March of 2022 has the county
applied for the extension? Is this something the contractor will need
manage, if so, please provide the fees

RESPONSE: 5) Extension to be provided by 9/30/22. Permits fees to be paid by the
County.

QUESTION: 6) Plans refer to FDOT manual, please provide year we should follow.

RESPONSE: 6) Year 2022.

RFI from Mr. Raul Cabrera, Florida Engineering; dated September 14, 2022. (attached) 

QUESTION: 1) How should the Contractor submit the bid, in person or online?. 
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RESPONSE:   1) Sealed Bids must be physically submitted to the Office of the Clerk of 
the Board of County Commissioners, Stephen P. Clark Center, Room 17-
202, 111 NW 1st Street, Miami, FL 33128, until 2:00 p.m., Local Time, 
Wednesday, September 28, 2022, or as modified by addendum. 

 
QUESTION: 2) Is the Field Office mandatory? 

RESPONSE:   2) Yes, it is mandatory.  
 
QUESTION: 3) Does the 0.25% of the Office of the Inspector General apply to this 

project? 

RESPONSE:   3) Yes, it does apply.  
 
QUESTION: 4) Does the 2% of the UAP apply to this project? 

RESPONSE:   4) Yes, UAP applies for this project. 
 
QUESTION: 5) All projects of this magnitude have Traffic Control Plans and their 

corresponding quantities (work zones, barricades type II, etc.). Can the 
County provide the Traffic Control Plans and quantities? 

RESPONSE:   5) Traffic Control Plans to be provided by the contractor, shall be signed, 
and sealed by a licensed engineer and submitted for review and approval 
in PW Permits. 

 
END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Alfredo E. Muñoz, P.E. 
Chief, Capital Improvements Division 
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) 
 
AM:kf 
 
c:  

Katherine Fernandez, DTPW Leandro Ona, P.E. DTPW  Jhonnatan Escalante ISD  
Barbara Mesa, DTPW Miguel Soria, P.E. DTPW  Project File  
Fabiana Gonzalez, P.E  Jacqueline Fussell, ISD  Clerk of the Board  
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Fernandez, Katherine (DTPW)

From: Hamill Andrade <hamilla@ric-man.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 5:10 PM
To: Fernandez, Katherine (DTPW)
Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC); Andres Diaz
Subject: RE: PRE BID MD Roadway Improvements to NE 151 Street from East of Railroad Tracks to Bay Vista 

Boulevard

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE 
Sending again because I neglected to add the 2nd part of question 1.  
Good morning 
Here are some questions in regard to the subject solicitation  
 
 

1. Are there any contaminated sites that would prevent dewatering? What method of installation should the 
contractor use if dewatering cannot be done? 

2. At what stage of permitting are the deep wells? 
3. Are there permitting requirements to enter the low area adjacent to the gravity walls? 
4. Is there any removal & disposal of contaminated soil to be done? If so where is the soil management plan? 
5. Army corp of eng permit expired in march of 2022 has the county applied for the extension? Is this something 

the contractor will need manage, if so please provide the fees 
6. Plans refer to FDOT manual, pleas provide year we should follow 

 

Thank You, 
Ms. Hamill Andrade  
Ric‐Man International, Inc 
New Address:  
1545 NW 27th Ave  
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Office: 954‐426‐1042 
Fax: 954‐426‐0717 
Email: hamilla@ric‐man.us 

 
North Miami Beach Office: 
1100 NE 163RD Street Ste 102/103 
North Miami Beach, FL 33162 
Office: 786‐496‐2640 
www.ric-man.us 
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Fernandez, Katherine (DTPW)

From: Raul Cabrera <raul@floridaengineering.net>
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 11:15 AM
To: Fernandez, Katherine (DTPW)
Subject: RE: Bid # 20210092 - " Roadway Imp. to NE 151 Street ...."

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE 
Good morning Katherine, 
 
 
We have some questions. 
 

1. How should the Contractor submit the bid, in person or online? 
2. Is the Field Office mandatory ? 
3. Does the 0.25%  of the Office of the Inspector General apply to this project ? 
4. Does the 2 %  of the UAP apply to this project ? 
5. All projects of this magnitude have Traffic Control Plans and their corresponding quantities ( work zones, 

barricades type II, etc ) . Can the County provide the Traffic Control Plans and quantities?  
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

 
 
 




